STATE OF

COLORADO Eschberger - DNR, Amy <amy.eschberger@state.co.us>

Argo Pit (M1978-267) TR-01 adequacy

Lex Nichols <Inichols@oterogov.org> Fri, Jul 8, 2016 at 1:23 PM
To: "Eschberger - DNR, Amy" <amy.eschberger@state.co.us>

Sorry Amy,

See if this will work.

Thank you,

Lex Nichols

From: Eschberger - DNR, Amy [mailto:amy.eschberger@state.co.us]
Sent: Friday, July 08, 2016 9:44 AM

To: Lex Nichols <Inichols@oterogov.org>

Subject: Argo Pit (M1978-267) TR-01 adequacy

Hi Lex,

| wanted to let you know that we received your TR-01 for Argo Pit.

However, before | can approve, | need a few changes on the map submitted. All maps submitted must include the
operator name, permit #, date prepared, and map title (Reclamation Plan Map). It should also show the permit boundary.
| like the close-up view of the proposed storage area that you sent - so maybe you can submit the map we approved for
AR-02 but somehow indicate on the map the proposed storage area (with arrow or circle). Then, you can add the permit
#, etc. to the close-up view map you submitted, resubmit, and we can call it good. So, we're talking about submitting 2
maps: one that shows location of proposed storage area in relation to permit boundary, and the other is the close-up
view.

Hope this makes sense. I'm attaching my adequacy review letter with this information.

Thanks,

Amy Eschberger

Environmental Protection Specialist


mailto:amy.eschberger@state.co.us
mailto:lnichols@oterogov.org

P 303.866.3567 x8129 | F 303.832.8106 | C 303.945.9014

1313 Sherman Street, Room 215, Denver, CO 80203

Amy.Eschberger@state.co.us | http://www.mining.state.co.us

2 attachments

E M1978-267 Proposed chip storage close up.pdf
4362K

E M1978-267 Proposed chip storage.pdf
601K
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M1978-267 /| Argo Gravel Pit / Otero County

Red Outline = 229 acres = Current Approved Pemmit Area
Blue Outline = 177 acres = New Permit Area (after release of 52 acres)
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